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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  962-4648
January 6, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  962-4648

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 962-4648
	

	UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY, 50KVA-FURNISH & INSTALL AT COUNTY PLAZA BUILDING

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY, 50KVA-FURNISH & INSTALL AT COUNTY PLAZA BUILDING

	January 6, 2009

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:  8905/ 8909090153
	jol
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\962-4648 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on JANUARY 20, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT JANUARY 20, 2009.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Ken Vozza

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATKen Vozza, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  962-4648 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

1. The closing date for RFQ No. 962-4648 has been changed to January 20, 2009 at 2:00 P.M.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 962-4648

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


2. The requirements stated on “ATTACHMENT A” to this Addendum No. ONE shall be incorporated into RFQ No. 962-4648. The requirements of this Addendum shall prevail if in conflict with previously stated requirements.

3. Install a set of dry contacts in FACP if none are available.
4. Add to the following General Notes Code Compliance on Sheet E-1 of the original RFQ document.
“All work and materials shall comply with NFPA III. As defined under “ATTACHMENT A” to Addendum No. ONE”

5. Contractor shall perform all work during County’s normal work hours and days (Monday through Friday; 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. excluding holidays) except as noted below.
Cutover and system down time must be scheduled for a Saturday or Sunday with advance approval from the County coordinator.

6. The Structural Engineering Report for the install location is provided as an attachment to this addendum. The report is not available in electronic form.

7. Contractor to use utility elevator for transport of equipment and personnel; the elevator is rated at a 3,000 lb. maximum capacity.

8. Parking will be made available with advance notice of work dates in either the loading zones or stalls reserved for County Maintenance Vehicles. The size and weight of each vehicle must be known prior to determining the appropriate location.

9. The new breaker shall be installed in the existing energized sub-panel.

10. The county shall provide the network feed which shall include;

a) Ethernet Cable for interface to the County Network along with a TCP/IP address.
b) Dry contact interface (common-signal) for connection to the sensephone.

11. The existing UPS Unit contains 20 batteries.

12. All exposed conduit, anchors and attachments run in occupied space shall be painted to match existing painted exposed structure.

13. Contractors shall provide and use UL listed sealant assembly for one hour rated construction at all conduit penetrations of partitions. Product and application shall be approved by Engineer and County’s Building and Safety Division prior to installation.

The following items are in response to vendor questions. The vendor’s question is identified by the letter “Q” and County’s answer is identified by the letter “A”. The information contained in the County response shall be incorporated into this RFQ and the vendor shall give due consideration to the County answers when preparing its proposal.

14. Q:
What is the in-rush current of the generator?
A:
The in-rush rating according to Cummings West is 3X rated at 500 KW. The 50 KVA rating of the UPS does not represent a problem.
15. Q:
What is the weight of the existing UPS system?
A:
The existing UPS system weighs 2248lbs.   The auxiliary cabinet with breakers weights approximately 65lbs more
16. Q:
Does the existing UPS system have an adequately built support frame under the raised floor?
A:
The existing UPS does not have an adequate frame under the floor and does not meet the bracing requirements set forth for the new UPS.  Please see the structural engineers report.

17. Q:
The new UPS system that Fresno County has proposed… Can you share with all of us the brand name to help pin-point that exact system that Fresno County researched?
A:
County has evaluated and approved a unit by Toshiba called 4200 FA XT 50kVA UPS System, Toshiba Battery Cabinet, PDU with two 42 pole panels. The bidder may offer this equipment or other equipment that meets the stated specifications under “Part 2” of the “SPECIFICATIONS 26 33 53” section of the original RFQ document.
18. Q:
The new UPS system that Fresno County has proposed… Was it designed to meet your elevator requirements (length, width, height, and weight)?
A:
Power Processor, 50kVA
59.8"H x 35.6”W x 37.6”D

Weight 1,581 lbs.
Battery Cabinet

59.8"H x 29”W x 37.6”D

Weight 1,748 lbs
Maintenance Bypass

82"H x 24"W x 42"D

Weight 400 lbs.
19. Q:
Do you have the elevator’s curtain-covering to protect the elevator walls?
A:
No, the contractor shall be responsible for protecting all County facilities and equipment including but not limited to elevator; the contractor must provide all labor, materials, equipment etc., necessary to accomplish this end.
20. Q:
The new UPS system that Fresno County has proposed… Does it require an isolated ground that needs to be connected to the building ground, separate from the electrical system. If so, is there adequate building ground in the server room that can be used (some UPS systems have different grounding requirements).
A:
UPS ground will connect as existing UPS is and per plans.
21. Q:
The temporary location for the new UPS system… Will it have to be wired-in and powered-up at that temporary location and then moved to its final location? Or is it just a staging area until it is moved to its final location then wired?
A:
The UPS will need to be wired up and tested prior to being moved to its final location and connected to the existing load. This final connection will need to be scheduled in advance.
22. Q:
If the new UPS system needs to be at this temporary location… How long will it need to be there?
A:
Only long enough to be tested and certified as functional prior to being transferred into service.
23. Q:
Although the training on the UPS will be video-taped by the owner… How many Fresno County employees will be present?
A:
3 ITSD County employees will be present
24. Q:
Are you aware that the appliance engineer will conduct the training at the time of start-up of the UPS system?
A:
This will vary by manufacture.
25. Q:
Are you aware that the start-up engineer may have to perform his certification of the UPS system over-night?
A:
This will vary by manufacture.
26. Q:
When installing the main circuit breaker to the new UPS system, will it be possible to turn the power off to that panel  Seeing that the critical loads will be down during the cut-over.
A:
The contractor shall install the breaker with the panel live.
27. Q:
Once the existing UPS has been removed… Will the county need to have written proof that the batteries were recycled at a state approved facility or is it to our discretion to recycle them at any recycling facility or salvage them?
A:
According to the RFQ the existing UPS, which contains the batteries internally, will become the property of the contractor.  It will be the contractor's responsibility to either sell the existing UPS as a unit or dismantle and dispose of the components per appropriate regulations.  The unit will no longer be the property of the County of Fresno; the bidder shall state his intended method of disposition as a part of his quotation. The disposal of equipment shall comply with all applicable laws, codes etc; it is the contractor’s responsibility to be in compliance. 
28. Q:
Can you post the alarms company’s information that will be conducting the work and the final landing in to the alarm panel?
A:
Simplex Grinnell
Do not contact Simplex Grinnell with regards to this RFQ until and award has been made.
29. Q:
Can you post the structural integrity of the floor and raised floor system (weight threshold per square inch/foot)?
A: Please refer to the structural engineers report.
2. Q: Was the floor & raised floor taken in consideration when the UPS system was designed?
A:
Yes, However plywood will be necessary to protect the raised floor during transport or relocation.
30. Q: Are all the components of the your UPS system of the same brand (UPS, Maintenance By-Pass Switch, and PDU)?
A:
Yes
31. Q:
No specifications for MBS was specified in the RFP… Did you find a 480Volt in and 208/120Volt out Maintenance By-Pass Switch
A:
The bidder shall offer the maintenance Bypass switch this appropriate for the equipment offered.
32. Q:
Can progress payments be made or will this be a one time final payment?
A:
Progress payments will not be allowed. The contractor shall invoice County in full upon satisfactory completion of work (as determined by the County).
33. The vendors attending the December 18, 2008 pre-bid site inspection are listed below.

Omega Electric

Tri Power Systems

US Energy

Electric Motor Shop

UNS
ADDENDUM No. ONE

Attachment A

Changes to RFQ for Plaza 21st Floor UPS Replacement

1. The direction and path of the proposed 2” conduit along the computer room wall into the subfloor will probably need to be relocated to another area of the room because of an existing conduit, with additional conduits and wire both above the ceiling and below the floor. Other piping in the adjacent room may also be in the way.
2. The electrical plan shows the installation of a 1/2” conduit to the FACP/4100 Panel.  Simplex Grinnell did program into the panel the option to shut down the UPS on fire cross zone alarm, however the wires for this process have not been placed into the system.  The successful bidder will need to coordinate with Simple and install the necessary additional items into the 4100 panel to allow for successful shutdown on fire alarm.
3. Unit will need to interface with our existing Sensaphone device using a dry contact.
4. Section 3 of the General Electrical Notes states:

[image: image1.png]CODE COVPUANCE: _ AL WORK AND MATERIALS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CALFORNIA ELECTRICAL

CODE (CEC). CALFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS (CCR): CALIFORNA SULDING CODE (CC), OSH; AND
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All work must also comply with the NFPA 111 code which states:
[image: image2.png]7.6 Installation Acceptance.

761 Upon completion of the installation of the SEPSS, the
epstem shall be tested to ensure conformity with the require-
‘ments of this sandard vith respect o both power output and
Function,

762 An onsite acceptance test shall be conducted to deter-
mine final approval for all SEPSS.

7620 For batery-based systems,the onsite testshall be con-
ducted in the following manner:

(1)?Wath the baeries fully charged and with a conneeted.
o bank st ated valte, 3 normal porver filure shall be
initiated by opening all svitches or beakers supplying the
normal power o that load.

(2) Foran ememgency load thatis notnormally energized, the
breakers to the monitored circuit that cnergizes the emer.
gency load shall be opened,

(%) The time delay between initistion of the power filurc
and the encrgizing of the load shall be bserved and

recorded.

The voltage and current supplied to the cmergency load

and, where applicable, the frequency,waveform, and tran-

sientsshall e recorded.

(5) The load test shall be continued for 15 minutes or the
rated time (class), whichever is shorter, and the following
shall be abserved and recorded:

(2) Voltage and currentto the load

(b) Volage and current of the battery bank

(©) Where applicable, the frequency
(6) The normal power shall be restored 1o the monitored.
(7) The transier time shall be observed.

7622 Tmmediately ollowing the testspecified in 7621, the
SEPSS shall be connected to the normal power for 24 hours.
(Sw5.282)

7.62.3 Full Load Test. Aload testshll be iniiated mmecdiatcly
folloving the 2 4honr recharge period permited in 7.6.2.2.

76231 The load test shall be performed on the site
connected load: however, aload bank shall be permitied to be
used to augment the ste-connected load, provided that it is
sized o be cqual to the ECE rating,

7.623.2 The unity power factor for an ac SEPSS shall be
permiticd, provided that rated losd tess at e rated power
Tactor have been performed by the manufscturer o the SEPSS
prior to shipment

@

:2:3.3 The duration of the losd testshall be 60 percent of
the chs o which the SEPSS i rted.

763 The data specified in 7.62.1(3), (1), and (5) shall be
recorded each misute wntl the complction of the tes,

7631 Aftcr test completion, the bus bar blts shall be in-
spected and repaired 2 necessary,and retorqued to specifica

7632 Any batterics and bus bars that have failed shall be
réplaced and 5o noted on test reports records.

764 The following shall be made available o the authority
hiving jurisdiction at the time of the acceptance test

(1) Factory tstda on the completed system
(@) Batery specificaions
(3) Vendor's centficate of compliance to the specification

.5 Baseline Measurement. A method of monitoring lead—
acid batterics shall be permitted based on ohmic measure
ments. Ohmic measurements shall be taken of cvery cell
within the battery system approximately 2 wecks following the
full loadtest described in 7625, o 2 wecks following the
most recent discharge thereafir, Messurements shall be
aken on a fully charged batiery while float charging. The data
shall be recorded to cxtablish a bascline against which all
ture measurements will be compared.

Chapter 8 Routine Maintenance
‘and Operational Testing.

5.1 Genersl. The SEPSS shall have routine maintenance and
operational tesing based on the manfacturer's recommen-
dations,instruction manuals and the minimum requirements
of this chapter and subject to the approval of the authority
having jurisdiction.

5.2 Manuals, Special Tools, and Spare Parts.

821 Atleast two sets of instruction mamuls for the SEPSS
shll be supplicd by the manufcturer of the SEPSS and shall
contain the following

(1) Adetiled explanation of the operation of the system.
(2) Aschematic wiring disgram
(3) A function block disgram

() The batiery specificaion. battery installation instruc-
ing diagrin

(3) Instructions for routine maintenance
(6) Recommended spare parts It vith part numbers and

partsources
i PR o @
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